



# JFK School Site Council Minutes



January 14, 2019-Prepared by Marc Wright

Meeting called to order by Heidi Strunk at 4:09 pm, seconded by Marc Wright

## Present:

Princess Ong, Sidney Phillips, Samantha Tsang, Heidi Strunk, Heather Hunter, Vanessa Buitrago, Greg Palmer, Marc Wright

## Absent:

Jason Quintella, Danilo Campos, David Van Natten

1. Approve November 14<sup>th</sup>, 2018 minutes-not enough members present at previous meeting for approval
  - a. Motion to approve by Heidi Strunk, seconded by Marc Wright-unanimously approved by present members
2. Approve December 10<sup>th</sup>, 2018 minutes-not enough members present at previous meeting for approval
  - a. Motion to approve by Heidi Strunk, seconded by Marc Wright-unanimously approved by present members
3. Reviewed SPSA
  - a. Contains basic student demographic data
  - b. Pg 19 LCAP (determined by district)-must include even if the \_\_\_\_\_ (help Marc fill in)
  - c. Pg 21 Kennedy's specific goals begin-includes LCAP goal
  - d. School-site budget for 2018/19 given to members by Buitrago
    - i. Includes LCFF & Title I
    - ii. Greg and Heidi noted that the "Fiscal Account Summary" was not very specific about how monies were spent and allocated-Heather echoed
    - iii. Heidi thinks it would be helpful for site members to understand HOW to read the Fiscal account summary
      1. She would like to know where the funds went SPECIFICALLY (Title I especially)
        - a. Buitrago agreed to consult with Linda Okada, Controller (more specific report or maybe she could join us during a future meeting)
4. Principal's report-dashboard data
  - a. This data identifies the needs of the school, then we use this to create the SPSA
    - i. Sidney asked how we gathered the data (can we prepare a survey?)
5. No public comment (no non-SSC members present)
6. Recommend all members review the dashboard before next meeting
7. Next meeting: Monday Feb 4<sup>th</sup>, 2019 (but now will be re-scheduled due to admin district meeting)-TBA